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ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 
DATE:  February 2, 2023 
FROM:  City of Grand Junction Purchasing Division 
TO:   All Offerors 
RE: Lincoln Park-Moyer Pool Re-Plaster & Repair IFB-5177-23-KH 
 
Offerors responding to the above referenced solicitation are hereby instructed that the requirements 
have been clarified, modified, superseded and supplemented as to this date as hereinafter described. 
 
Please make note of the following clarifications: 
 

1. Q: Please verify that the City of Grand Junction does not want the racing lane tile removed 
and replaced. 
A: We do not need the lane tiles removed or replaced. 
 

2. Q: Could you provide the brand and model of the VGB grates/ covers to be replaced? 
A: The City was unable to find the model and brand of the grates. 
 

3. Q: Do you have a leak detection report for the pipe leak that leads to the waterslide catch 
tank? 
A: The City has removed the slide catch tank from the scope. Please reference #8 in this 
addendum.  
 

4. Q: Is the skimmer also leaking and or needs to be replaced? 
A: The City has removed the skimmer from the scope. Please reference #8 in this addendum. 

 
5. Q: Will the City of Grand Junction accept surface removal with a 40K PSI Hydroblaster as an 

alternative to axe chipping and acid washing to remove the old pool surface? Hydroblasting is 
an approved prep method by SGM and I have attached a brochure for your reference. 
A: The City shall accept this alternative for surface removal.  
 

6. Q: When was the plaster redone in the past? 
A: The pool was re-plastered in 1992 and 2005. 
 

7. Q: How wide are the existing cracks? 
A: The City estimates the cracks to be around 1/8 in -1/4 in.  
 

8. The following shall be removed from Section 3.2. Scope of Work: 
 



   

• “Contractor will saw cut concrete around waterslide catch tank. Remove and replace 
2” skimmer line and repair concrete when skimmer line has been replaced.” 
 
 

The original solicitation for the project noted above is amended as noted.  
 
All other conditions of subject remain the same. 
 
Respectfully, 

 
 
 

Kassy Hackett, Buyer  
City of Grand Junction, Colorado 
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